
                      
 Document Symbol:  
    
 E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR/9 
 

 
 

Best copy available 
 



UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

NATIONS UNIES

CO~~SElL

ECO:~Ot\~!QUE
t I' S<.)C i,~L

UNRESTRICTED

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR!9
30 November 1947

ORIGINAL~ ENGLISH

COlllMISSION ON HUYJiI.N RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCRlIv1INATION
AND THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES .

FIRST SESSION·

SU~ffiRY RECORD OF TH~ NINTH ~®ETING

held at the Palaisdes Nations, Geneva,
on Saturday, 30 November 1947 at 10.00 ~ ..X1.

Present:

Chairman: Mr. E.E. Ekstrand (Sweden)

Vice-Chairman~ Mr, Herard Roy (Haiti)

Repre~enta.tive of the
Commission on the
Status of Women: lIlDle. Lefaucheux

Specialized Agencies: Mr. RO~61pheLopes (ILO)

Miss M,Le Babble (IRO)

Rapporteurg

Hembersg

Mr. Joseph N~sct (Belgium)

Mr. W.M.J. McNamara (Australia)

Dr. C~H. Wu (Chi.na)

Mr. Samuel Spanien CFrance)

Mr. M.R. Masani (India)

Mr. Rezazada Shafaq (Iran)

Mr. A.P. BorisQv (Union of Soviet Socialist
. Republics)

Miss Elizabeth Monroe (United Kingdom)

Mr. J. Daniels (United States of America)

Mr. Edward Lawson

Nr. Emile Giraud

Mr. Bienenfeld (World Jewi.sh Congress)

Dr. G.JYL Hiegner(World Jewish Congress)"

Mr. AoG. Brotm~n (Co-ordinating Board of
JSwish Organi~ations)

Prof. J.P. Humphrey

Mr. lLH. Hekimi,

International Nun­
Governmental
Organizations:

j
j.,

U N rT ~,i) r,,;, ", I ."" N "I . '!f

~C\"(f".:.'.,"" .e·.'~..,\,,~·~'.;,~::..;t:::;,; ' ,,' .".,.:i.',:' ;~'~;~,',.:._."' ,..,,,. j



SUbject to the same reservation each individual

mentioned •.

t

t

I:

tl

h

She felt, however

He thought that both the ,

of each State.

of the proposal up to the words, 11each State".

shall be free to emigrate and renounce nationality."

Miss MONROE (United K~ngdom) agreed With the first part

that,the reservation should not app:ly to the right to emigrate.

If an individual wished to change his nationality and another

country was willing to accept him it WQuld be wrong, in her

opinion, to limit his freedom.

Mr. ROY (Haiti) suggested voting on the proposal in tWQ

purpose and principles of the United Nations Charter shoUld be

parts.

E!CN.4!Sub.2!SR!9
page 2

Mr. NISo.T (Belgium) said that he and Dr. WUwere

and" before the word "principles,".

Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) thought that a Declaration of Human
I

Rights should not encourage individuals to renounce their

nationality, particularly as other Articles emphasised the

necess'ity for loyalty to one's country.

Hr. McNAMARA (Australia) wished tq add the words "purpose

Items 6, 2 and 8 of the Agenda

~. Discussion of Article l3~

The CI~IR~~N said the amendments dealing with the whole

Article would be discussed first. . Mr. NISOT had joined with

Mr. McNAMARA and Dr. WU and their proposal now read: "Subject

. to any general law not contrary to the principles of thf3 United

Nations Charter and adopted for specific and explicit reasonS

of se-curi ty or in the general interest there shall .be liberty

of movement and. free choice of reSidence within the territory



thin!{ thnt an/l'JSGl''i,(aLiGl1 should be applied to the last

E/CN,~/Sub.2/SR/9
page 3 ' ,

. ,

He'did not

willing to accept Mr. HcNamarat's proposal. They also

wished to delete the words nand-explicit" which seemed to

be redundant.

Nr. HA3ANI' (India) $.g;reed with Mr. SHAFAQ that'

di.Gloyalty ShOlild not be' enc'Quraged, but, he felt that the

i.hslJ,'G'to emigrate Was not necessarily evidence of disloyalty.

p~rt of the Article.

Mr. McNAMARA (Australia) said that it would be

tmrealistic to try to do away with the reservation. In

his opini~n thGre were certain types of em"igrationwhich.

He thottght thatc:r.:i.minals'ol' traitors woul'd be subject'

'~p ~li1:0 l{.\l;W' preventing their e~igration, a.nd it WEltS only

the riLghts of honest eitizens which Viers under di$.CUSfJion.

H~ ,r~lt that thero should be no reservati ,)!), toth€ second

part of the proposa~.

Miss :rvrONROE(t1nit~d Ki~gdom) said that she had proposed

th(~ WOl:ding: ",to change th~irnationality to that o~ a.ny

cOlJ"ptrywilling to accept them" because she felt that the

o:L'i:;1,.nal wording might encQu:cage peoplo. to lose Ohs na.tio,nal..

i ty w1.thout taking on another and thus to owe no alleg,iimc.e

tOll:n1 l"1to.tG.

L.'. SPANIEN (France) proposed /? new amendment for the

fJecond pa:rt of the Article~ flEach individuai shall' h~1..Ve'

lib~rty of movement outside the territory of each State

an.d shall be free to emigrate and renounce his nationalitylt.

He considered it important to add liberty of movement in

the international field as a speci~ic right.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR/9
page 4

would have to be regulated. He mentioned as an example

the emigration of technical experts whose contribution

was necessary to the welfare of their country. He thought

that if there were no restrictions, criminals might be, able

to emigrate and thus escape punishment.

Dr. WU (China) agreed with Mr. SPANIEN1s proposal~

but he thought tha.t this addition would increase the

n~cessity for the reservation. He wondered whether

Mr. SPANIEN wished to abolish passports.

, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) agreed with Mr. SPANIEJ1' s proposal

but he considered the reservation to be necessary. He

pointed out that countries were being asked to make their

laws in conformity with the purposes and principles of the

United Nations Charter, and he thought that that was

sufficient safeguard to frcedom.

Mr. DANIELS (United States of America) supported

M1.ss MONROE 1 S proposal. Ho said that the question of

criminals and traitors was covered elsewhere.

Miss ·MONROE (United Kingdom) pointed out that the case

of criminals was covered by Article 5 of the Draft Convention.

She was in sympathy with the principles of Mr. SPANIEN's

proposal but she felt that it raised the question of passports·

and she therefore preferred her own wording.

Mr. SPANIEN (Fr,ance) said that it was the Sub-Commission's

duty to draft general principles ~nd not to make regulations

concerning passports. His proposal would naturally be

subject to the provisions of the Charter? safeguarding the

. sovereignty of States. He did not consider that the

wording of Miss MONROEls proposal expressed the idea of·

liberty of movement clearly enough.

I

J.
. I

;

oj

be

a1

t

t

r



the t he had abstained frol~l voci.ng because he preJel"l'ed the

there snaIl be liberty of l:..oV8uent and free choice of resid.ence

He put to

He alleged that eJ;ligrants had often

He felt that the right to e;';ligro. te

"SUbject to any General law not contrary

He thought that the rGserv~tion should apply to

both parts of the Article.

of Article 13.

been given full rights.

The CIiAIhlvl1UJ declared the discussion closed.

first Dart of Article 13... .
the vote the first part of the proposal by Mr •. Nisot~ Mr c

E/CN.4-/StJlJ.2/SH/9
page 5'. ;2 9

to enter and. circulate freely wi thout any restrictions.

1'11'. 3PANIEN (Fra~1.('e) replied that aliens would be subj'ect

to the general laws of the country they entered, inclUding any

restric tions as to their' liberty of :.:ovement vii thin that country

which j:~ight be applied in accordance vJi th the l'6servation to the

lin. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that

he preferl'ed the Drafting CO,lui ttee l s wort'.lng for the first part

any restrictions would encourage people to renounce their

nationality.

Nr. NISOT (Helgium) suggested that if Hr. SPANIEN-98 pr·oposC\.l

were adopted it iilight [lean tha t 8ta tes 'Itlould have to allmv aliens

The proposal waS adopted by 10 votos with 1 abstention.

Mr. UUrlISOV (Union of SOViet Socialist hepublics) 8x~lained

been exploited as cheap labour in the past and that they had not

to the purposes and principles of the United NationsCnarter and

adopted fo:c sp8cif'ic reasons of security or in the general interest,

McNamarG. and Dr. v/Ut

\,,1 thin the territory of each Std te. If

Drafting Committee's wording.

,

to the second part of Article 13: IrEa.ch individual shall have

liberty of ~ove8ent outside the territoiyof each State and

shall be free to 81iligrate and renounce 1118 nationality."



their own COL1tltry and to chnnGe their nationality to that. of any

by this Sub-Cor:Lission."

th

sh

d1'

se

"0:

ac

on

o

o

a

pa:

A

a

me,

of

wo

A

.i

t

th

th

, .

Individuals s!lal1 be free to leave

proposal clid not take existing la\vs and regulations into account.

The UtlALi.nAN ,called for' a vote on Hiss l''lONHOE'S ;;\:::'I'.c.dment

to the ,second part of' Ar'ticle 13: "Individuals shall be free

to leave their Ovffi country and to change their no.tionali ty to

tha t of any country \v..Llling to accept theJ.:1."

The proposal was adopted by 6 vot.s to 5.

'fhe CWUHi":AN put the new version of Article 13 as a 1;11101e

to the vote:"Subjectto any general law not contrary to the

purposes and principles of the United Nations Charter and adopted

abstentions,

Miss hONROE (United KinGdom) and Mr. DANIELS (United

states of Am8rica) explained that they were in favour of the

id.ea. but had abstained frOl:l votinG because' they were not sure

E/cN.4/sUB e 2/SR!9
pagG ,6 p' .

The pl"opOSalvlas rejectec11Jy 5 votes to 2, 'tJith4

of/its legal effect.

lo-il'. .HOY O:iaiti) said tha t he had abs teitl:ed 'biBOauS0. the

the territory of each State.

cm.;mtry \lJillin:; to accept them,"

The proposal I,ras adopted by 8 votes to 2 vd th 1 a"[Jstention.

1\1r. l'tIcNAI"lAHA (Au.stralia) asked that the follovling note be

rvlr. SHAFAQ (Iran) wi thc1rew hisnL1end;J~mt as J::tis point was

covered by Article 5' of the Dra.ft Convention.

add(1d to the SUb-,COLJLlission' s BGport:· "Furthel"'? any general law

referred to herein, Shall not be inconsistent with Article 6 of

the proposed International Declaration on HuuEln Hit;hts as anended

. for specific reaSons of secur.i ty or in the gelleral interest, there

shall be .liberty of uover:1en"t and free choice of l'Gsidence\I/itlJ,in



of women.

"of his choiceu •

Mr. MASANI (India) asked whether the dipcussion should.

He thought that all

He asked for informationand the right to contract marriage.

Dr. WU (China) asked for an explanation as to the full

Mme. LEFAUCBEUX (Delegate Af the Commission on the Status

of Women) pointed out that the Cemmission on the Status of Women

would not meet b'efore January, at Lake Succ~ss ~

as to the contents of the Report of the Commission on the status

Article 15'

The CHAIRMAN said that the Sub-Commission would hOW discuss

. Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) .said that

in his opinion the D:rafting Corumittee wishe(l the Sub... Comm.ission

to examine Article 15 anlyin reference tp the status of women

Article 15.

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR/9
page 7

only be confined to the status of women.

of Article 15 should be discussed, and if this view were to be

accepted, he wished to add after the word Ilcounsel" the words

meaning of the words lIindependent a,nd impar·tial tribunals ll ~

The CHAIRMAN indicated that the Sub-Co~nission should at

that time decide whether Article 15 should be disc\lSSedwholiy,

partly, or not at all.

Miss, MONROE (Url! ted Kt,ngdom) said that she \'las against

di's'cussing Article 15 immediately for two reasons; first,

she had been informed that the United Kingdom Representative on

the Human Rights Commission would propose that the subject of

.. this Article be introduced into the Convention in another form;

secondly, she was not prepared to discuss the que~tion of marriage.



issue of discriminat~on.

a whole.

He suggested adding the words

She suggested that Members

law" required some explanation.

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) moved that Article 15 should

Mr. SPANIEN (France) said that, in his opinion, the Sub­

Commission should now discuss all of Article 15, because he

considered that the question (If access to courts involved the

Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) said that he supported the proposal of

Mr. MASANI (India) that Article l~ should now betliscussed as .

Mr. DANIELS (U.S.A.) said that he supported Dr. WU (China),

and thought that the Sub-Commission should not discuss questions

which did not relate directly either to discrimination or to·

minorities'!

Mr. McNAMAHA (Australia) felt that the phrase of "status in

El/CN .l+/Sub. 2/SR/9
page 8

lion the basis of Article 61( before the word' "status".

}lIr. HASANI (India) said that evidently the con8ensus of

opinion of Members. was against the discussion of Article 15,

and that he would hand in a written statement on this question.

to be inclu~ed in the Report.

Mr. BORISOV (tinion of Soviet Socialist Re~ublics) said

that he was surprised to hear from Mme. LEFAUCHEUX (Delegate

of the Commission on the status of Women) that the Commission

on-the Status of Women had made no recommendation on this SUbject.

not be discussed at that time.

might individually submit their'views to the Commission on

Human Rights ..



Article bl accepted as drafted.

Mrb DANI1:tiLS (United states of America) moved that the

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) seconded the motion.

The;re

He considered, that, exam2nations

He said that, for example,in the United States

The CHAIRMAN put Miss MONROE1s motion to the vote.

were 7 votes in fa~our, 2 against, and 2 abstentions.

part was not clear to him.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

Dr. \VU (China) and Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) said that

th~y agreed with Article 28 as already drafted.

Article 28

The CHAIRMAN said that the Sub-Commission should no'W diseuss

Article '28.

Mr. MASANI (India) and Miss MONROE (United K.tngdom) indicated

that they would each submit written statements for1nclusion in

the Report.

Mr. BOTIISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that

he had abstained from voting because he considered that a vote

should have been taken only as to a discussion on the right to

contract marriage.

E/CN.It/Sub. 2/sal9,
page 9

Hr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) ·said·

that the first part of the Article was clear, but that the second

might conceal methods of discrimination, and that some constitu....

tions did not provide for examinations for pub;1ic employment.

that ex:aminat~ons might be a, subtle discrimination aga.inst

Dr. WU (China) said that the reason for this part of the

Article was to ensure that such examinations should be conducted

in secrecy and with maximum objectiv.ity.

America there was an indirect discrimination: against

individuals"



The CfffiII~ffiN then took the vote on the second sentence.

There were 9 votus in favour, 1 against and 1 abstention.

to examinatioris might be discriminatory.

It was

There

He thought that the same

He asked Mr~ BORISOV how access

He also asked MT?,mbers. to. submit their proposals

He pointed out that a~though there had been a

The CHAIRMAN took the vote on the first sentence.

1 Decomber.

relevant to the subject matter.

both openly and behind the ·scenes.

candidatoso

Mr r BORISOV (Union of SOViet S8cialist Republics) said that

examinations could be discriminatory, in his opinion, .. as a.

particulnr set of examiners could favour certain types of

E/CN . It/b\$b "2/SH/9
page 10

Mr. DANIELS (United States of America) seconded this motion.

~he meeting rose at l2045p.mo

secret vote fOT tht3 election bf JYIembers of the Sub-Co:tmn.i.ss.i-on,
...........7--.

Hiss MONROE (United Kingdom) moved that. the Sub-Commission

vote on· Article 28 as a whole.

Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) said that the objection raised. by

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) was not

The whole of A]:ticle 28 was then put to the vote.

meth)d of discrimination could apply even to secret examinations.

He moved that the Sub-Commission vote on Article 28, divided into

the two sentenceso

adopted unanimouslYa

on Article 36 by the afternoQn of 29 November .if pQssj.ble.

were 9 votos in favour and 2 abstentinns.

The CHAIRMAN asked Members to submit any proposals, in

wrltinG? to thn Secretary of the Sub-Commission before 10 a.m.

·an i.nfluontiRl country might have inf;J,llJzn.c.e.d--othe-r---eou:p.tries,




